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MEMORANDUM
To: Permit Department: Please clear with all utilities.
Pablo Gomez: Check all intersections for any conflicts with traffic light loops.
Andrew Miller: Check for striping.
7

John Haley:

From: Gregory Romatowski

{w

Re: Milling/Paving Schedule — October 8, 2024 — October 22, 2024

Date: September 30, 2024

Charles Kenny
Chairperson,
Transportation

John A. Pulomena
County Administrator

Khalid Anjum
Department Head

Gary L. Vesce
Director

“On ‘r about” signs must be in place/construction signs to be installed after milling.

Tentative (Subject to Change)

Start
Date

Project Project Limits Activity
Monroe Mills Road to Dey Grove Road Milling
Perrineville Road Approx: 7777.0 Square Yards Paving
Approx: 951.0 Tons Striping
Monroe Spotswood Gravelhill Road to Spotswood Milling
Matchaponix Road Englishtown Road Paving
Approx: 19266.0 Square Yards Striping
Approx: 2356.0 Tons
Sayreville Area 3 Yard Milling
Area 3 Yard Approx: N/A Square Yards Paving
Approx: 240 Tons Striping
Grand Totals: Approx: 27,043.0 Square Yards  Approx: 3547.0 Asphalt Tons
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10/08/2024
10/09/2024
10/11/2024

10/09/2024
10/15/2024
10/18/2024

N/A
10/18/2024
10/22/2024

Finish
Date

10/08/2024
10/10/2024
10/11/2024

10/11/2024
10/17/2024
10/18/2024

N/A
10/21/2024
10/22/2024



